
From:                              Evolve Media Entertainments
Sent:                               26 July 2018 05:41
To:                                   Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk
Cc:                                   Business Licence; Patel, Yogini; Legister, Linda
Subject:                          Re: Questionaire
 
Hi Gary
 
I thought it was sent to you. I am not in the country atm. Yes we are still wanting to 
go ahead witn thr charity event. I will chase this up.
 
Kind Regards
 
Candice Guiste
 *************************************************************

On Fri, 20 Jul 2018, 04:20 , <Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk> wrote:
Dear Candice,
I’m following up on your e-mail as I haven’t received the completed form as yet. Are 
you still planning on going ahead with the event?
Kind Regards
PC Gary Norton 965QK
Brent Licensing Team
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Middlesex
HA0 2HH

*********************************************************************
From: Evolve Media Entertainments  
Sent: 09 July 2018 10:46
To: Norton Gary L.R - QK <Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk>
Subject: Questionaire
Morning Gary
Hope you are well. I have completed the form you sent me to the best of my ability, I 
am confirming details with my chosen security company. I shall have it with you 
shortly.
Kind Regards
Candice Guiste
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